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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:30 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Fairfield Surgery Center
Attachments: CON Transmit Letter 8.12.14.pdf; FSC CON 7.28.14.pdf

 
 

From: Steve Fiore [mailto:sfiore@osgpc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 12:14 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Stephen Cowherd 
Subject: Fairfield Surgery Center 
 

Kimberly, on behalf of Fairfield Surgery Center, LLC, (FSC), please find a Transmittal Letter 
addressed to Lisa Davis and the CON Application for review from OCHA. Should you need 
any further information, please feel free to contact me or Mr. Cowherd (copied above), FSC’s 
attorney. Thank you for your time and consideration.  
 
 
Steve 
Steve P. Fiore, MBA, FACMPE 
Chief Executive Officer 
Orthopaedic Specialty Group, PC 
75 Kings Highway Cutoff 
Fairfield, CT 06824 
(203) 337-2600 x 1288 
 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: The documents accompanying this transmission may contain 
confidential health information that is legally privileged. This information is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The authorized recipient of 
this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless 
required to do so by law or regulation and is required to destroy the information after 
its stated need has been fulfilled. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the 
contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information 
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in error, please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the return or destruction 
of these documents. 


















